4 (', 1yt ’
W/ | i

) e
December 8, 1963

TErn | J e E » CUI‘W | _ : L—au-

Chief of Police o i
- — | A e Sk v 1 8 e e Lo :?ﬁ'?'

Sir: "

I wish to submit the following report relative to the transfer of
Lee Oswgid.

In the early afternoon of November 23, 1963;Ghief Curry called me by tele-
phone and asked me when we would be ready to transfer Oswald. Either this coﬁf
versation or a later conversation I made some remark that I didn't know whether
we were to transfer him or whether someone else was going to transfer him, and |

_the Chief made some remark about talking to the Sheriff and that we were to

transfer him. I told the Chief we were still talking to him, and he asked me
if we could be ready to transfer him by-h:OO pm. I told him I didn't think we
could finish our questioning by that time, and he asked me 1f we cnuldlbe.finishéQ'
by 10:00 .am the hext morning, Chief Curry sald, "I need to tell the se people I
something definite." WVho he was refer;ing to I do not know, I told him I
thought we could be ready by that time.

| During the night or early morning hours of November 23, 1 recelved a telephone
- call from Cantain W. B. Frazier, who told me‘that they were going to have to trans=-
fer Oswald as some threat had Been received and that someone was going to iry to
kill him. I told Captain Frazier that no security had been sst up for his trans-
fer at that timeland that he had better chéck.with the Chlef, as he was making
some arrangements for the transfer. Later, Captgin Frazier called me back and

sald that he was unatle to reach tho Chiof and ho was going to leave him whoro he wd

While interviewing Oswald on November 24 in conjunction with Harry V. Holmes,
Post Office Inspector, Forrest Sorrels and Tom Kelly of the Secret Service, and Ee -
in the presence of L. D, Montgomery, L. C. Graves, J. R. Leavelle and C. N. I

Dhority of the Homicide and Robbery Bureau, Chief Curry came to the office and
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